## Page 50 (2022/23)

Minutes of a meeting of the 'DINGHY PARK JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE' which was held on Monday 7<sup>th</sup> November 2022 commencing at 6:30pm in The Scout Hut.

<u>Present</u>:- John Seymour (Chairman), Rosemary Thew, Steve Roch, Peter Roe & David Fairbrass.

Clerk:- Tracey Bayfield

Public:- 1

- Apologies for absence were accepted from; Alan Collett, Alban Donohoe, Neil Thompson, Iain Wolfe & Victoria Egan.
- 2. There were no **Declarations of Interest** from committee members.
- **3. Resolved** that the **Minutes** of the meeting held on Monday 18<sup>th</sup> July 2022 are signed as a true record.
- **4. Public Participation** None.
- **5.** The following items were *Resolved*;
- Winter permits All requests received were approved, as they are known winter users.
- Replacement stake down chains We will revisit this once the dinghy park is clear of boats and then we can assess what we may need to purchase. NT may have some large loop chain, which could include the kayak area.
- New registration tags & instructions To be red and yellow, 500 to be ordered. To be sent to all those on our register, with the request that they are to be returned if no longer required. Advise that they are to be attached to the tie down rope, above the hull, and clearly visible at all times. The Clerk will automatically reissue along with a copy of the regulations and a reminder of the annual donation request.
- Abandoned boats No action needed at present.
- **Breaches** Many of the breaches noted last time, were summer visitors as suspected. No action needed at present.
- **Boat disposal/skip** No action at present.
- Winter works & grass cutting CGM to be asked to cut in mid-January 2023 and the last week in February 2023 also.
- **Regulations** A few minor amendments.

## Page 51 (2022/23)

- Notices JS will get overlay sorted.
- **2023 Season** Nothing not already covered elsewhere on the agenda.
- Kayaks registration and stickers as discussed and minuted at 18<sup>th</sup> July 2022 meeting.
- **Budget update** Our representatives to ask Blakeney Sailing Club if they are going to obtain quotes for any possible repair work to the **Slipway.** (Noted that there were 3 options last time.) Currently we have £4,481 in earmarked reserves.
- **6. Donation versus Fee;** ahead of the 2023 season. As mentioned before, we need to forecast a budget, as we feel reluctant to proceed with this, until we have a project that we need to spend the current funds on, although we appreciate that this could be looming. That said, no change at the moment.
- **7. Correspondence** in relation to the dinghy park.
  - i) CRAB (Coastal Rowing Association Blakeney) *Resolved*; Prior to the beginning of each season, (1<sup>st</sup> March) CRAB may apply for an 'away notice' (or two). A deposit of £20 per notice is payable in advance/at time of collection. This notice is held by CRAB for the season, **but** it must be returned at the end of the season, when the deposit will be refunded. A space will be reserved for the two CRAB boats from 1<sup>st</sup> March to 1<sup>st</sup> April each year. (*Full details to be send to CRAB and held on DP file.*)
  - ii) **Dinghy Park Users** still need to be reminded that they must Pay & Display as is the requirement as soon as they have entered the Carnser/Dinghy Park. BSC reps to remind all BSC members please.
- 8. Other Management Issues
  - i) **BSC Annual Clear Up** 9am on Sunday 4<sup>th</sup> December, all help appreciated. Notices to be placed on boats on this day. JS will liaise with The Clerk.
  - ii) Saturday 5<sup>th</sup> August 2023 The North West Norfolk Sailing Event will take place on this day. The car park will be flooded, with a 9m tide due, therefore alternative parking will be needed. The overflow car park on Langham Road, is likely to be open, and The Clerk will provide JS with another possible contact.
- **9.** Date of the **Next Meeting** A walk around/informal inspection will take place at 10am on Wednesday 4<sup>th</sup> January 2023. The next meeting of the DP

## Page 52 (2022/23)

committee will be held on	Monday 23rd	January 2023	at 6.30pm in	The Scout
Hut.	-	-	-	

Meeting	closed	at 6	3.27pm
---------	--------	------	--------

Chairman		
Onamian		